





Public SHervice Commission

2540 Shumeard Oak Blvd.
Tallahassee, FL 323990850

FACSIMILE TRANSMITTAL COVER SHEET

DATE: March 15, 1999

TO: Patrick Watts; (206) 628-7699-fax

FROM: Paula Isler, (850) 413-6502-voice; 413-6503-fax; internet address is:
pisler@psc.state.fl.us

RE: Docket No. 981887-TI; CoanectOne Communications Corporation

This is a follow up 10 cur March 12 telephone conversation concerning your client.
It was my understanding that ConnectOne wishes to cancel iu IXC certificate in Florida.
Since that is the case, you need to to Order No. PSC-$9-0397-FOF-TI, by stating
ConnectOne wished to cancel its ficate and pay the past duc charges. The company
owes the 1997 and 1998 regulatory asscasment fees (RAFs), including statutory penalty and
interest charges. The minimum amount past due for the 1997 RAFs currently amounts to
$70.00 ($50.00 RAF, 512.50 penalty, IMST.SOM)MHJW(SSOWW.SSW
penalty, and $1.00 interest), or a total of $124.00. Please nole that the interest
for both years increases each month thar the fees remain unpaid. Thc amounts above aro
for payments in March 1999,

Rule 25-24.474(2)a),(b),(c),and (d), Florida Administrative Codec, states:

E

(2) If a certificated company desires to cancel its certificate, it shall
request cancellation from the Commission in writing and shall provide the
following with its request:

(n) Statement of intent and date o pay Regulatory Assessment Fee.

(b) Suiement of why the certificate is proposed 10 be cancelled.

(c) A statement on treatment of customer deposits and fina! bills.

() Proof of Iodividual customer notice regarding discontinuance of

Ymrr;mnumﬂu&&:ﬂmldhnddmu'%ﬂs.hhmhyn.hirm.

Division of Records and Reporting, at the above address and must be received by March
17, 1999. If payment of the fees is not included with your lemer, then you must provide
& daie certain that the foos will bo pald. Otherwise, the Order becomes final and the $500
finc asscssed. Let me know if you bave other questions.

03/16/80 MON 09:08 ([TX/RX NO T361)



. .&“\lil\
i

Davis Wright Tremaine Lre

AR AGE PELLEVLIE [LIRIRY ¢ CHARLLFT TR IIRE TRIN IR N] BOvS AMNGIIEY Pl W YRk
FUIRTILAND B HlAND RAM FRAMOCIMCO SLAlTL WAL TS Ih SHIAS AN
JurLie R, HAwWEINS 2600 CENTURY SQUARE TEL (206) n22-3150
Pirect (206) #20-Te2% 1501 FOURTIH AVENUE PAX (2006) GIH-TH%9
juliehawhini@dwr.com SEATTLE, WA IR101-16GHN woww dwt com ._{.??‘?.Jf
v
fed, A r
DEPOSIT DATE rvise o
" - F <
D107~  WAR177%99 £ er 2
March 16, 1999 e i
oo
T+E; [
Ms. Blanca Bayo
Director
Division of Records and Reporting
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Qak Blvd.
Tallahassee, FL. 32399-0850
Re:
Dear Ms. Bayo:

In response to Ordei No. PSC-99-0397-FOF-TI, ConnectOne Communications Corporation RA A~
(*ConnectOne™) hereby wishes to cancel its certification and pay the past due charges. We have 25,0, 7.3,
included the attached check in the amount of $124.00 to cover the company’s 1997 and 1998

regulatory assessment fees (RAF's), including statutory penalty and interest charges.

This letter is drafted pursuant to my March 12, 1999 telephone conversation with the
Commissioner staff member, Ms. Paula Isler and facsimile regarding ConnectOne, sent March
15, 1999. The facsimile is enclosed for your reference.
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Ms. Blanca Bayo
March 16, 1999 m
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If you have any questions, please contact counsel for ConnectOne, Julie R. Hawkins at (206)
628-7625.

Very truly yours,

Enclosures
ce: Julie Hawkins
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